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October 29, 2012 
 
 
Addendum 1:   
 

#18C-13 CELLULAR SERVICES 
 

1) PREPARING AND SUBMITTING OF BIDS: 1.4 Bid Envelop. “The bidder is 
requested to use the envelope provided by CPSB for this purpose.” Was an 
envelope provided? 

a. CPSB did not provide an envelope. Vendor will provide shipping container and 
shall properly label with RFP number, description and proposal opening date 
and time. 

2) Request for Proposal General Information: 1.3 Schedule of Events. Is the Letter of Intent to 
Respond mandatory and how can we communication our intent to respond? 

a. Yes, the Letter of Intent to Respond is mandatory and can be submitted as a 
written letter, mailed or hand delivered to Tim Graham, Purchasing 
Department, Caddo Parish Public Schools, 1961 Midway Avenue, Shreveport, LA 
71108. 

3) 5.0 Features and Functionality, Table 5.3 Current Parish Handset Models. Are 
these radios? 

a. No. 
4) 5.0 Features and Functionality, Table 5.3 Current Parish Handset Models. What is 

4GE, 4GS and VZW? 
a. This is a device/service type categorization by connectivity service by the 

existing provider.  Further clarification will be provided as it is made available.  
5) “An eligible response to this RFP will provide a digital cellular service and a 

wireless Internet Data service on both existing and devices procured through this 
RFP process to support operational efficiency, emergency operations, Parish 
communications throughout the Parish and within the Parish facilities. We cannot 
support service on another carrier device. Does this automatically make our 
response ineligible? 

a. No.   If an eligible proposer cannot use the current handsets or if the current 
handsets do not use the proposed network optimally, the proposer should 
include a recommended device and the associated cost of the device to replace 
the existing device.   Any conversion and provisioning services that are required 
to change the existing handset should also be listed and any associated cost for 
the conversion service.   
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6) 6.1 Table correction to match RFP quantities. 

 
PLAN QTY Plan Cost Extended Cost % Ineligible  
400         

CASIO GZONE RAVINE II 1       
GEMALTO 4G 3FF SIM - DF 11       
MOTOROLA DROID RAZR-16GB 88       
IPHONE 4S BLACK 16GB 2       
MOTOROLA DROID RAZR MAXX 1       

600         
GEMALTO 4G 3FF SIM - DF 6       
MOTOROLA DROID RAZR-16GB 2       

1000         
MOTOROLA DROID RAZR-16GB 2       
MOTOROLA DROID BIONIC 16GB 1       

Share         
CASIO GZONE RAVINE II 47       

Unlimited         
G AND D 4G SIM CARD - DF 14       
GEMALTO 4G 3FF SIM - DF 1       
IPAD 4G 32GB BLACK 1       
IPAD2 WI-FI 3G 64GB WHITE 2       
VZ JETPACK 4G MHS MIFI4510L 2       
IPAD2 WI-FI 3G 16GB BLACK 1       
IPAD2 WI-FI 3G 64GB BLACK 4       
IPAD 4G 64GB BLACK 2       
MIFI2200 OTA 3       
SAMSUNG TABLET 1       

Grand Total 192       
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7) 6.2.1 and 6.2.2 Table correction to match RFP quantities.   REQUIRED FOR 

REPLACEMENT AND UPGRADE HARDWARE 
 

PLAN QTY Device Description 
Device

Cost 
Extended 

Cost 

400       

CASIO GZONE RAVINE II 1     

GEMALTO 4G 3FF SIM - DF 11     

MOTOROLA DROID RAZR-16GB 88     

IPHONE 4S BLACK 16GB 2     

MOTOROLA DROID RAZR MAXX 1     

600       

GEMALTO 4G 3FF SIM - DF 6     

MOTOROLA DROID RAZR-16GB 2     

1000       

MOTOROLA DROID RAZR-16GB 2     
MOTOROLA DROID BIONIC 

16GB 1     

Share       

CASIO GZONE RAVINE II 47     

Unlimited       

G AND D 4G SIM CARD - DF 14     

GEMALTO 4G 3FF SIM - DF 1     

IPAD 4G 32GB BLACK 1     

IPAD2 WI-FI 3G 64GB WHITE 2     

VZ JETPACK 4G MHS MIFI4510L 2     

IPAD2 WI-FI 3G 16GB BLACK 1     

IPAD2 WI-FI 3G 64GB BLACK 4     

IPAD 4G 64GB BLACK 2     

MIFI2200 OTA 3     

SAMSUNG TABLET 1     

Grand Total 192     

 
 
NOTE: 
Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum by signing and dating this page and include a 
copy with your proposals.  
 
 
 
Signature_________________________________________Date: _________________ 


